Emily Lutz

From: AMO Events <events@amo.on.ca>

Sent: Saturday, 21 December 2024 8:00 am

To: Emily Lutz

Subject: Important Information on AMO 2025 Conference Hotel Booking

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Book Your AMO 2025 Conference Hotel Rooms
Beginning January 14, 2025 at 10:00am

The 2025 Annual Conference will be in Ottawa from August 17 — 20, 2025. As you are
busy preparing for the holidays make sure you mark your calendars for January 14,
2025 at 10:00am EST, as hotel bookings for the conference open.

All the information you need to know in advance of January 14 will be available soon
here. This link will include hotel information and most importantly, what you need to
know about booking procedures.

Don’t miss this important date, and in the meantime Happy Holidays and all the Best for
the Season from AMO.

Conference registration will open in early 2025.

Contact: events@amo.on.ca

“Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these iterns does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mertioned.
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